RE: Potvrzeni

Predmét: RE: Potvrzeni

0d: czorders <czorders@thermofisher.com>
Datum: 28.11.2017 12:58

Komu: Jitka Konakova <litka.Konakova@uhkt.cz>

Dobry den pani Konakova,

Vasu objednavku potvrdzujeme, akceptujeme a preposielam Vam finalnu ciastku:

SUPERSCRIPT I
PLATINUM TAQ DNA POLYMERASE

DRY ICE CHARGE

Ordar Total. . . 53,223.00
Taxahle Amount 52,223.00
@ Tax Ratez1.000 % 10.966.83

Freight Charges

INVOICE TOTAL 63,189.83

S pozdravom,

Alica Vavrovicova
Customer Care Representative
Life Science Solutions

Thermo Fisher Scientific

Life Technologies Czech Republics.r.o.
V Celnici 1031/4

11000 Praha, Czech Republic

Tel: (+420) 235-302-459

Fax: (+420) 227-204-750
czorders@thermofisher.com
www.lifetechnologies.com

From: Jitka Konakova [mailto:Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:14 AM

To: czorders

Subject: Potvrzeni

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Dobry den,
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